



DDM Brands LLC
1616NW, 84TH Ave. Miami, Florida, U.S.A
Tel:+13057750325 Fax: +13057750325

2014-2-14

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: A4JGO80.
Original Grant Date: 2014-2-3

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permission change to our 2G mobile phone,
Model :EXCLUSIVE Z10 (FCC ID: A4JGO80),the device is identical to the previously
certified except for the changes as below for details;

- 1) Changing the model name: the original one is GO 80, the current one is EXCLUSIVE Z10.
- 2) Changing the color and logo on product appearance, and also the product size. The original one is black with logo "NIU", the current one is black body and silver keyboard with logo "yezz."
- 3) Changing the GSM antenna: the shape and size of the antenna are changed.
- 4) Changing the adapter and battery label.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature:

Luis Sosa
CEO